
-----Original Message----- 

From:  

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 10:18 AM 

To:  

Subject: RE: Nákupní objednávka č. OV/25/01/4783 

 

Dobrý den, 

 

velice děkuji za Vaši objednávku a tímto potvrzuji její přijetí. 

Dodáno bude v nejbližším možném termínu. 

 

Přeji krásný den. 

 

S pozdravem, 

 

CEEMED  s.r.o.  Tlumačovská 2766/26, 155 00 Praha 5, Czech Republic, Tel: 

; E-mail:, Web: www.ceemed.eu 

****INTERNET E-MAIL PRIVILEGED INFORMATION FOOTER**** This email, including any 

attached files, may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of the intended 

recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not 

the addressee indicated in this message (or authorized to receive information for the recipient), please 

contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message (including any attachments). 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 1:53 PM 

To:  

Cc:  

Subject: Nákupní objednávka č. OV/25/01/4783 

 

Dobrý den, 

 

v příloze Vám zasílám nákupní objednávku. 

 

S pozdravem 

 

Zdravotní ústav se sídlem v Ostravě 

 

 

http://www.ceemed.eu/

